FareShare, Bristol

Meeting Notes
19 April 2004
(Not actually 19 April, but there is no other date on these notes…)

From: John Wilson [charity.services@btclick.com]
Sent: 19 April 2004 08:20
To: Tony Lowe; Alex Green
Subject: Bristol Meeting

Tony/Alex ………..

Had a good turnout on Friday. Around 30 people representing 19 organisations. Some were representing more than one potential recipient and therefore the nos could be higher. I have yet to collate the data. I’ll look at this later today.

The was also an interest from the Bristol City Council rep in looking to be involved with the FareShare Central operation. A representative from Voscur (a Voluntary Sector Network support organisation) had an interesting lead on funding for the Central operation from the Government SUSTRAN programme. One of the themes is to reduce transport journeys and feels that the FS programme could fit criteria. She is going to get back to me this week.

There was a good spread of representatives. Quite a few from Bristol. Some for as far as Swansea, Bath and Exeter.

The Salvation Army in Cardiff have offered a room to do a similar event for the South Wales. Am looking to do this as early as possible in May.

Will catch up later in the week.

Cheers

John

Groups attending JW/KB meeting:

Marion Rendle 

Britol City council 

No contact 


Bath Salvation Army 

No contact 


Chatburn Bath Community Centre

Rhain Edwards

Communities Means Business – Swansea

Lisa Ellery


Cyreninas Cymru – Swansea 

Conrad Watkins

Cyrenians Cymru – Cardiff

Francis Beecher

Llamau – Cardiff

Dave Rawlings 

Salvation Army – Cardiff

Nick Redmore 

Salvation Army – Wales

Graham Benfield 

Wales Council for Voluntary Action 

Karen Thomas 

Wales Development Agency 

I did do a follow up session and these are the main contacts from that:

Karen Fielding  -  +44 0117 909 9949

Sustainable Communities (Food & Transport) Worker

Voscur

Create Centre

Bristol  BS1 6XN

Marcus Incledon-Webber

CEO One World Services - Concept Factory

+ 44 117 9833958 

Hillside-Clifton-Bristol. BS8 4TD UK

conceptfactory@hotmail.com

Care Forum (Ellie) 01179589307
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